

# BRIAN JONES

*Web Development and IT Administration*



**Phone**  
(720) 771-4139



**Email**  
sailodr@cox.net



**Website**  
www.captainbri.com

## PROFILE

*As a career computer professional in Information Technology I am seeking a position in Web Development and Digital Design. I have developed several websites over the past few years and recently completed a comprehensive 2 year training program in Web Development. My career began as an electronics technician in digital computing and I have held a variety of technology positions in IT Administration and Systems Support, culminating in an advisory software development position at Sun Microsystems, before I moved to New England and worked in internet support.*

## EXPERIENCE

### CABLEVISION

*Broadband Technical Support / 2013 - 2016*

- Level 2 Technical Support for internet provider; providing remote support for connectivity issues with computers, mobile and streaming devices; and diagnosing VOIP telephone systems.
- Multi-platform support including Windows, OSX, IOS, and Android.
- Administration and diagnostics of network connectivity on LAN and WAN configurations .

### SUN MICROSYSTEMS

*Software Engineering / 2005-2010*

- Advisory software engineer in the Virtual Storage Division. Responsibilities included; continuation engineering (patch generation/bug fix), software build and packaging, and engineering validation testing.
- Software build manager for multi-platform server software on Open Systems and Mainframe. The executables that we generated ran on IBM platforms (370 & AIX), Unix, Solaris, Linux, Windows, and HP UX.

### STORAGETEK

*Systems and Technical Support / 1981-2005*

- Sustaining Engineering for Virtual Disk Software (RAID 5+ technology). The predominant programming languages were C and Assembler.
- Software Support Representative and Team Lead for products running on IBM's *Virtual Machine* operating system. The predominant product was the Automated Tape Library (robotically controlled magnetic cartridge storage).

# BRIAN JONES

*Web Development and IT Administration*

---

## EXPERIENCE CONTINUED

---

### DOCUMATION

*Electronics Technician, Field Engineer / 1977-1981*

- Field Engineer responsible for customer support of computer peripheral devices and teletcommunications systems. This encompassed 24 x 7 customer-facing support on-site.
- Electronics technician providing engineering support. This included technical diagnostics (electrical components to the board and chip level), and training of technicians in Puerto Rico manufacturing.

### UNITED STATES AIR FORCE

*Airman - Electronics Technician /1973-1977*

- Completed basic military training, obtained a top secret security clearance, and training in digital and analog electronics technology which made up my first year of service.
- As an Airman/Electronic Technician I performed my primary job of maintaining the Digital Subscriber Communications System (designed by General Dynamics) at various military bases around the world.
- Completed my service enlistment of four years with an honorable discharge, and two years in the reserves.

---

## SKILLS

---

### SUBJECTS

- Web Development
- Digital Design
- Computer Programming
- Computer Architecture
- Business Skills
- Electronic Technology

### SYSTEMS

- Windows 7, 8, 10
- Unix and Linux
- Adobe Creative Cloud Suite (Photoshop, Illustrator, Dreamweaver)
- IBM Mainframe Architecture

### PROGRAMMING

- HTML, CSS, JavaScript,PHP
- AJAX, Bootstrap
- Perl, SQL
- IBM Assembler
- C Programming

---

## EDUCATION

---

### WEB DEVELOPMENT AND DIGITAL DESIGN

*Middlesex Community College / 2016- 2018*

### ELECTRONICS TECHNOLOGY

*Front Range Community College / 1982-1984 and Air Force / 1973-1974*